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Email Message 

From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Sent: 
Received: 
Subject: 

.C_._.o_.d_._e._._A._ ........ i[EX:/O=UKCC/OU=UKCC PORTLAND 
PLACE/CN =RECIPI ENTS/C N=I--~-~~--I 

]EX:/O=UKCC/OU=UKCC PORTLAND PLACE/cn=ReciDients/cn=i-~-d-~~] 

03/02/2010 at 17:07 
03/02/2010 at 17:03 
RE: Action: contact details for Gosport interested party 

Hello !.~.~.i 

To confirm, we will ensure that Mr Lamb is informed of the date when the PPC will 
shortly consider the case and the outcome of its meeting. 

In addition, I will keep him informed of developments, should the PPC proceed with the 
case. 

Kind regards 

Code A 

Sent: 03 February 2010 15:51 

Cc : [ ................. £9~.~.A ............... , 
Subject: Action: contact details for Gosport interested party 

Further to our recent conversation, could you please add Norman Lamb, MP to the list of 
Gosport interested parties, please. As you know, Mr Lamb is the LibDem spokesman on 
health and has been vocal about the handling of this case. 

His details are: 

Norman Lamb MP 

Guyton House 

5 Vicarage Street 

North Walsham 

Norfolk NR28 9DQ 

Thanks 

Code A 
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